Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 April, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Admin nht

Cc: Chloe; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SGW2721K CLAIMING AGAINST SMD8783X DOA 24.01.2020 *** LKK REF:
CC6/QBE20001784/Aha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sukyi,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still preparing our report for mandate approval.
We will expedite and will get back to you for an update/offer.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LES L

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 April, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chloe; Admin A

Subject: Re: SGW2721K CLAIMING AGAINST SMD8783X DOA 24.01.2020 *** LKK REF: CC6/QBE20001784/Aha3

Without Prejudice
Hi Vic
Refer our email dd14.04.20, there was no reply from you.

Please kindly update us the status of this claim,thanks.
1



Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Tue, Apr 14, 2020 at 9:40 AM Admin nht <admin @nhtmotor.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Hi Vic

Please kindly advise your offer and revert for a close case,thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 67417276

On Thu, Mar 26, 2020 at 3:41 PM Admin nht <admin @nhtmotor.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice




Hi Vic
Enclosed amended LOD for your reference,thanks.

Once again, we apologised for the mistake.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 11:52 AM Admin nht <admin @nhtmotor.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Hi Vic
Contents noted with thanks.

Hope to receive your offer soon for close case,thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276




On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 11:46 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sukyi,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still in the midst of preparing our report for mandate approval.

We will expedite and will get back to you for an update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

w0 Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution
by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error,
please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies
thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Vic (LKKAuto)




Cc: Chloe; Admin A
Subject: Re: SGW2721K CLAIMING AGAINST SMD8783X DOA 24.01.2020 *** LKK REF: CC6/QBE20001784/Aha3

Without Prejudice

Hi Vic

Please kindly advise your offer and revert for close case,thanks.

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 1:38 PM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs / Madam,



Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin nht <admin @nhtmotor.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Chloe <chloe @nhtmotor.com>

Subject: Re: SGW2721K CLAIMING AGAINST SMDS8783X DOA 24.01.2020

resend - attachment

Best Regards,



Sukyi Chong
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 11:43 AM Admin nht <admin @nhtmotor.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Hi All

Enclosed LOD and supporting documents for your reference.

We will hand over the original copy to Surveyor Adrian.

Hope to receive your offer soon for close case,thanks.

*** Please kindly take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd" ***

**Please note that NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD is now GST-registered*

Best Regards,



Sukyi Chong
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax : 6741 7276




